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Memorandum 

 

 

To: University Research Community 

 

From: Roberto M. Gutierrez 

 Assistant Vice President for Research  

Office of Research and Economic Development 

 

Subj.: 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program (21st CCLC) 

 

Date: April 6, 2015 

 

 

The Florida Department of Education (FL DoEd) has announced the release of the 2015-16 Requests 

for Proposals (RFP) for competitive projects for the 21st Century Community Learning Centers 

program (21st CCLC), authorized under Title IV, Part B, of the Elementary and Secondary Education 

Act, as amended (http://www.fldoe.org/schools/family-community/activities-programs/21st-century-

community-learning-center/rfp.stml).  

 

The FL DoEd has determined that the maximum combined total funding across all 21st CCLC 

programs, whether they are new or continuing awards, will not exceed $2 million for Project Year 

2015-16 per grantee, therefore limiting the number of submissions that the university can submit.  

 

If any units are considering applying for this program then they must send an email to 

gutierrr@fiu.edu by 5:00 pm on April 7th, 2015 indicating the title of their program and the proposed 

school sites they are considering.  

 

Please note that those FIU projects that are currently funded by the 21st CCLC program and are 

considering submitting a continuation application will be receiving additional instructions from our 

office.  

 

If you have any questions about this notice then please contact the Office of Research and Economic 

Development at 305-348-2494 for further assistance. 
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